Ryan Pilon

From: Kelsey Koshinsky

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:19 AM
To: Wayne Gibson; Ryan Pilon

Cc: Craig Lederhouse

Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement

You bet — here’s the youtube version of the video, it’ll be unlisted until the project goes live.

Kelsey Koshinsky
Interactive Communications Consultant
Citizen Experience

P: 306.751.4245
E: kkoshins@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky
<KKOSHINS@regina.ca>; Kathy Sabo <KSABO@regina.ca>

Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Hey Ryan,
16(1)(a)(b)

It is already on our YouTube channel | think as it’s up on the Be Heard Regina page that will be published today.

Thanks,
Wayne

From: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky
<KKOSHINS@regina.ca>; Kathy Sabo <KSABO@regina.ca>

Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO @regina.ca>

Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Hey Desirae,



Let me know if this works.

Ryan Pilon
Interactive Communications Consultant
Citizen Experience

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:46 AM

To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca>

Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement
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From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:42 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca>
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO @regina.ca>

Subject: JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Hi team,

Attached is the final NR to announce public engagement for the John A. Macdonald Legacy Review. Louise and Mayor
Masters have both approved. Please confirm when we might be able to issue today.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Wayne



Wayne Gibson, ECPC
Senior Communications Strategist
Citizen Experience

P: 306.519.2697

E: wgibson@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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